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Shoffstall, Lyn

From: Ralph Maya [rmaya@mayacpas.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, August 31, 2010 10:28 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: P04000121049

Dear Sir or Madam:

| am a director in the above-captioned entity (ATTE Clinical Staffing, Inc.}). Would you please change my
address to the address below?

Thank you.

Ralph Maya, CPA

Ralph Maya and Cempany, CPAs, P.A.
7600 Red Road

Suite 214

South Miami, Florida 33143

Telephone: (305) 669-9311

Fax: {305) 669-9544

Web: mayacpas.com

IRS Circular 230 Noftice: To comply with requirements imposed by IRS, note that any tax advice
contained in this communication, including any attachmenis, is not intended to be used, and
cannot be used., for the purpose of avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or
promoting, marketing, or recommending fo another party any transaction or matter addressed
in this communication, including any attachmendts,

Please ncte that this email message and any accompanying documents contain confidential
information belonging to the sender, which is legally privileged. This information is to be read
and used by the individudai(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby on notice that any action taken in reliance of the contents of this email is
prohibited. If this email has reached you in error, please notify the sender immediately to
arrange for the return of any transmitted documents to us. Thank you.
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